Carolina Rook

[Beriaamme=s —e e s == e = == == =2 e teana - ]
From: Brian Young

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Keri Hinton

Cc: Brandon Bowdle; Mary Starrett; Carolina Rook; Ken Huffer

Subject: Agenda Item for EMPG

Keri,

| would like to add the following item to next week’s agenda:

The application period has opened for the FY19 Emergency Management Program Grant. Emergency Management is
seeking Board approval to apply for this grant. Funding at the state level is expected to be near last year’s

Funding. YCEM was awarded approximately $88,000.00, but actual numbers will be released on a later date. It is not
known exactly how new qualifying applicants (City of Medford) will affect the final grant funding to the County.

The application is due to the State on June 17,2019.
If you need any more information, please let me know and | will get it to you.
Thank you,

Brian Young

Yamhill County Emergency Manager
535 NE 5% st

McMinnville OR 97128
503-474-6300 (Office)

971-901-2068 (Cell)

Accepted by Yamhil County
Roard of Commissioners on

D [ 60/ (4____by Board Order



